
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

February 20, 2024 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 

1. A Request Authorizing The 2024 Christmas Parade And Festival And Public Consumption Of 

Alcohol In Downtown Moberly On December 7, 2024. 

2. A Request Authorizing Safe Passage To Hold The Taste Of Missouri (Wine) Stroll Event On 

August 24, 2024. 

3. A Request To Hold The 2024 Junk Junktion And Gus Macker Events On September 14 And 15, 

2024. 

4. A Request From The Moberly Rotary Club To Hold The 18th Annual Railroad Days, Certain 

Downtown Street Closures, Operation Of A Beer Garden, And Permission To Hang Banners On 

Certain Overpasses. 

5. Consideration To Appoint Ross Dutton To The Fire Prevention Board Of Appeals To Fill The 

Remainder Of The Vacant Term Expiring 2026, Created By The Resignation Of Tom Hall. 

6. A Request Authorizing The Moberly Fire Department To Submit A Grant Application With The 

Assistance To Firefighters Grant Program. 

7. A Resolution Recognizing Official Street Names To Be Included In The Schedule Of Street Names. 

8. Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing At 1122 Concannon Street. 

9. An Ordinance Authorizing A Third  Addendum To A Certain Intergovernmental Cooperative 

Agreement For Operation Of A Farmer’s Market With The Randolph County Health Department 

And The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District. 

1



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Request Authorizing The 2024 Christmas Parade And Festival And Public 

Consumption Of Alcohol In Downtown Moberly On December 7, 2024. 

 

 

Summary: Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce requests permission to hold the 2024 

Christmas Parade in downtown Moberly on December 7, beginning at 3:00pm.  

The parade staging will be at the City Hall parking lot, Depot Parking lot and 

Home Care Parking Lot.  Request permission to close Sturgeon Street between 

Coates and Rollins for staging.  The parade will begin in the 100 block of W 

Reed and travel west to Johnson and Reed where it will disband.  The contact 

person is Megan Schmitt, expect 30-50 units and they will have volunteers to 

assist along the parage route and request Law Enforcement lead and provide 

traffic control along the parade route.  The Chamber further requests the lifting 

of City ordinance 6-5 public consumption of alcohol for the entire Depot District 

Dec 7 from 10am-10pm, usage of Fennel Complex indoor and outdoor space 

Friday Dec 6 at 5:00pm through Sat Dec. 7 at 10:00pm, permission to utilize 

parking spaces for vendors in the 100-500 blocks of Reed and the 100 and 200 

blocks of Clark, Willams, N 4th and N 5th streets beginning Friday Dec 6 at 

5:00pm to Saturday, Dec 7 at 10:00pm and hang a banner on the pedestrian 

bridge.  

  

Recommended Action   

   

Approve the request at the March 4, 2024, City Council meeting. 

 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



3

WS #1.



4

WS #1.



5

WS #1.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Request Authorizing Safe Passage To Hold The Taste Of Missouri (Wine) 

Stroll Event On August 24, 2024. 

 

Summary: 
 

We received a request from Safe Passage for approval to hold the 2024 Taste of MO 

Wine Stroll on 8/24/2024, from 3:00-8:00 PM to support Safe Passage.  They also 

request the lifting of City Code 6-5 to allow public consumption of alcoholic beverages 

in event glasses only in the designated area in downtown Moberly.  The requested area 

includes the sidewalks and street of W Reed St from Johnson St to Clark St, 4th Street 

from the north side of Rollins to the north sidewalk of Reed St. Williams St from the 

north sidewalk of Rollins to the north sidewalk of Reed St. Rollins Street north 

sidewalk from 4th Street to the west sidewalk of Clark St and Clark St west sidewalk 

only from Rollins north sidewalk to Reed St north sidewalk and the alley west of the 

Auditorium.  Safe Passage also requests the 200, 300, 400 and 500 block of W Reed be 

closed from 5:00 PM August 23 through 11:00 PM on August 24 to allow for event 

vendors.  5th, 4th and Williams and their intersections with W Reed will remain open.  

They also request permission to hang a banner on the pedestrian bridge over Rollins 

Street. 

 

Event staff and volunteers will check ID for every participant to ensure legal 

consumption age.  They will issue an event arm band to help with compliance and 

provide an event cup/glass for consumption in designated areas.  The event approval 

and licensing will be completed as required and they will carry liability insurance.  No 

issues have arisen during past wine strolls, and they have proven to be a benefit to both 

Safe Passage and Moberly Downtown.  It is expected for attendance of 750-1150 

persons.  10-12 wineries will be at various downtown businesses, a silent auction and 

catered meal will be held inside the Auditorium.  Paid staff and volunteers will monitor 

the 4th Street Theater, Auditorium parking lot, and the Auditorium.  Safe Passage 

Director, Kelly Pedigo is the contact person and may be reached at 660-269-8999 with 

further questions. 

  

Recommended Action   

   

Please approve the request at the March 4, 2024, City Council meeting. 

 

  

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

6

WS #2.



7

WS #2.



8

WS #2.



9

WS #2.



10

WS #2.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Request To Hold The 2024 Junk Junktion And Gus Macker Events On 

September 14 And 15, 2024. 

 

Summary: 

 

Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce is requesting permission to hold the 2024 

Junk Junktion and Gus Macker Street basketball tournament on September 14 

and 15, 2024 in the Depot District in downtown Moberly.  They also request 

street closures, prohibited parking on some streets and parking lots beginning on  

Thursday Sept. 12 at 5:00 pm through Sept 15th at 7:00 pm, use of municipal 

parking lots and a beer garden on N 5th street for Sept. 14.  Lifting of City Code 

6-5 public consumption for the event area.  Prohibited parking is requested 

beginning on Friday, Sept 13th in some areas. See attached request letter from 

Moberly Chamber of Commerce, Meghan Schmitt, and the attached map.  

   

  

Recommended Action:   

   

Please approve the request at the March 4, 2024, City Council meeting. 

 

Fund Name: CIP 

 

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $: 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

11

WS #3.



 

   

 

Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce 
211 West Reed Street  | Moberly, MO 65270 

phone 660.263.6070  |  fax 660.263.9443 
www.MoberlyChamber.com 

 

 
 
February 5, 2024 
 
To: City of Moberly 
RE: Junk Junktion & Gus Macker – Saturday, September 14 & September 15, 2023 
 
The Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce would like to request the following:  

1. Permission to hold: 
• The Gus Macker Basketball Tournament on North Clark from Rollins to Coates Street and the Moberly Parks & 

Recreation parking lot and city hall parking lots on Saturday, September 14 and Sunday, September 15 

• Junk Junktion Vintage Vendor Market on the 100, 200, 300, 400 & 500 blocks of W Reed Street on Saturday, 
September 14 and Sunday, September 15 

• Use the Moberly Parks and Recreation parking lot on the corner of N Clark & W Reed starting on Thursday, 
September 11 at 5:00pm through Sunday, September 15 at 7:00pm 

• JROTC Patriot Car Show on 4th Street Saturday, September 14 
• Good Vibrations Motorcycle Show on 5th Street on Saturday, September 14  
• Food & beer garden on North 5th Street Saturday, September 14 

2. Permission to close the following streets from 5:00pm on Friday, September 13 to 7:00 pm on Sunday, 
September 15th at the following locations: 

• The 100, 200, 300, 400 & 500 blocks of W Reed Street 
• 4th Street in the highlighted areas on map 
• 5th Street in the highlighted areas on map 
• North Williams in the highlighted areas on map 
• City Hall Parking lot 
• The Depot Park parking lot 

3. Permission to close the following streets starting at 5:00pm on Thursday, September 12 through Sunday, 
September 15 at 7:00pm at the following locations: 

• Clark from Rollins to Coates Street 
4. Permission to prohibit parking on the following streets from 6:00pm on Friday, September 13 to Sunday, 

September 15 at 7:00pm: 
• In the 100, 200, 300, 400 & 500 blocks of Reed Street 
• 4th Street in the highlighted areas on map 
• 5th Street in the highlighted areas on map 
• West Coates Street in the 300 and 400 block parking spaces (for Car & Motorcycle Show Overflow) 
• Depot Park Parking Lot 
• Moberly Parks and Recreation parking lot on the corner of N Clark & W Reed 
• City Hall Parking Lot 

5. Permission to prohibit parking on the following street from Thursday, September 12 at 6:00pm through Sunday, 
September 15 at 7:00pm 

• Clark from Rollins to Coates Street 
6. Public consumption ordinance to be lifted in the street and on the sidewalks starting at 8:00am on Saturday, 

September 14 through 5:00pm on Sunday, September 15 during Junk Junktion & Gus Macker for event 
participants using identifying wristbands when carded: 

• In the grey highlighted areas on the map 
7. Permission to place a tent in the Moberly Parks and Recreation parking lot for Gus Macker registration 
8. Permission to hang a Junk Junktion & Gus Macker Event Banners on the Pedestrian Bridge over Rollins Street 

12

WS #3.



13

WS #3.



 

   

 

Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce 
211 West Reed Street  | Moberly, MO 65270 

phone 660.263.6070  |  fax 660.263.9443 
www.MoberlyChamber.com 

 
 
 
 
 

 

14

WS #3.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Request From The Moberly Rotary Club To Hold The 18th Annual Railroad 

Days, Certain Downtown Street Closures, Operation Of A Beer Garden, And 

Permission To Hang Banners On Certain Overpasses. 

 

 

Summary: The Moberly Rotary Club request approval to hold the 18th annual Railroad 

Days in downtown Moberly June 12th through June 16th.  To accommodate 

carnival rides, staging and vendors booth spaces, they request the closure of 

Sturgeon Street from Coates to Rollins, the east half of the 100 block of W 

Reed, leaving the alley open.  The parking lot adjacent to City Hall and the 

parking lot east of the 200 block of Sturgeon Street (across from City Hall) and 

the parking lot for Moberly Parks and Recreation in the 200 block of N Clark 

Street.  Parking lot and road closures are requested to begin on Sunday June 9th 

and end on Sunday June 16th.  Permission to hang banners on the Rollins and 

Morley Street railroad overpasses and for Fiesta Bar and Grill to operate a beer 

garden in Depot Park is also requested.  

 

  

Recommended Action   

   

Approve the request at the next regular Council meeting. 

 

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kimmons     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

15

WS #4.



16

WS #4.



17

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire 

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration To Appoint Ross Dutton To The Fire Prevention Board Of 

Appeals To Fill The Remainder Of The Vacant Term Expiring 2026, Created 

By The Resignation Of Tom Hall. 

  

Summary: In January 2024 Board Member Tom Hall resigned his position. The Fire 

Department has spoken to Mr. Dutton who stated he would fill the vacated 

position on the Board of Appeals if the Council appointed him.  The term of 

service will be the remainder of Mr. Hall’s position, which will expire in 2026. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Appoint Mr. Dutton at the next Council meeting.   

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: 0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
   X   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x     Other  Appointment       Passed Failed 

 

18

WS #5.



19

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department:        Fire Department 

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Request Authorizing The Moberly Fire Department To Submit A Grant 

Application With The Assistance To Firefighters Grant Program. 

  

Summary: The grant application would be to purchase a new breathing air compressor 

and fill station.  These new pieces of equipment would be a vital improvement 

for the safety of our firefighters and our citizens.  This equipment would be to 

let the department utilize their current SCBA bottles/packs at a better level.  

Our current system does not have the capability to fill the bottles to their 

highest capacities, which cause personnel to leave the firefighting duties 

during a fire sooner than having a full bottle.  The cost application asks for a 

total of $72,000.00 with a match required.  The Federal share of this grant 

would be $68,571.43 and the City of Moberly’s share would be approximately 

$3,428.57. The city share is dependent upon the model selected and is subject 

to change. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Request and Move to a Resolution 

  

Fund Name: Grant Match Funds 

  

Account Number: 100.008.5505 

  

Available Budget $: $0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
   X   Correspondence        Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

20

WS #6.



Quotation
Date

11/14/2023

Proposal #

13994

BILL TO:

Moberly Fire Department
310 N.Clark
Moberly, MO 65270

SHIP TO:

Moberly Fire Department
310 N.Clark
Moberly, MO 65270

Midwest Breathing Air L.L.C.
25854 Garland St
Morning Sun, IA  52640

P.O. No.Terms

Net 30

There is no compromise for Quality Breathing Air

Phone # 800-517-6455

E-mail mindyfrench@midwestbreathin...
Web Site: www.midwestbreathingair.com

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (7.0%)

Customer Acceptance  _____________________________________Date________________ PO#_____________

Item Description Qty Unit Price Total

Estimate for complete Breathing AIr Systems
T4A10M F3 240v TalonBAC Eagle Compressor

-Three Phase 240v
-10 horsepower motor
-14 cfm charging rate
-6000 psi
-Four Stage
-Standard 50LC035 Purification System
-Standard Motor Control System with air switch, auto
start/stop, Hi Air temp shutdown switch, Low Oil shutdown
switch, Mag starter and Overload relay
-Standard Instrumentation Panel to include:
  - Illuminated control panel
  - Stage  & final pressure gauges
  - Hourmeter
  - Final stage temperature gauge
  - Illuminated On/Off switch
  - Normal pressure shutdown light
  - Purge cycle indicator light & test switch
  - High Air Temp shutdown light
  - Low oil shutdown light
  - "Door Ajar" shutdown light
  - General Fault shutdown light
  - Emergency stop button
  - 5.5 air pressure switch-auto start/stop
71"H x 34.5"W x 44"D
1750 lbs

1 46,281.00 46,281.00

Page 121

WS #6.



Quotation
Date

11/14/2023

Proposal #

13994

BILL TO:

Moberly Fire Department
310 N.Clark
Moberly, MO 65270

SHIP TO:

Moberly Fire Department
310 N.Clark
Moberly, MO 65270

Midwest Breathing Air L.L.C.
25854 Garland St
Morning Sun, IA  52640

P.O. No.Terms

Net 30

There is no compromise for Quality Breathing Air

Phone # 800-517-6455

E-mail mindyfrench@midwestbreathin...
Web Site: www.midwestbreathingair.com

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (7.0%)

Customer Acceptance  _____________________________________Date________________ PO#_____________

Item Description Qty Unit Price Total

COMS Electronic CO monitor w/ Calibration Kit 1 4,769.00 4,769.00
MBAS8fthose per f... HP 3/16" Paraflex hose 8 foot w/ 2 female ends, 6000

working/24000 burst
1 115.34 115.34

SSX2C4 Safestation Containment Fill Station
**UL Certified to contain 5500 psi SCBAs**
- Two cylinders SCUBA/SCBA fill unit
- Vertical integral fill control panel
- Pneumatic safety interlock 
- Safety relief valve
- AirLock loading door control
- Two Fill whips with adapter & valve
- On panel whip bleed valve
- Inlet air pressure gauge
- 0-6000 psi adjustable regulator
- Regulator outlet gauge
- Storage fill/bypass valve
- SCBA cylinder fill valve & gauge
- Auxiliary outlet, valve & fitting
- 4-Bank/2-valve cascade controls
75"H x 37.5"W x 34"D

1 11,719.00 11,719.00

SHP586C ISO/UN 6000 psi cylinder 4 1,484.25 5,937.00
N-702 CGA 702 6000psi Reg inlet nut 4 44.90 179.60
NP-843 Inlet Nipple 702 Brass 6000 PSI 4 39.99 159.96
MBAS4fthose per f... HP 3/16" Paraflex hose 4 foot w/ 2 female ends, 6000

working/24000 burst
4 67.62 270.48

2404-4-4 Male Connector 4 12.85 51.40
Freight Freight 1 1,200.00 1,200.00

Page 222

WS #6.



Quotation
Date

11/14/2023

Proposal #

13994

BILL TO:

Moberly Fire Department
310 N.Clark
Moberly, MO 65270

SHIP TO:

Moberly Fire Department
310 N.Clark
Moberly, MO 65270

Midwest Breathing Air L.L.C.
25854 Garland St
Morning Sun, IA  52640

P.O. No.Terms

Net 30

There is no compromise for Quality Breathing Air

Phone # 800-517-6455

E-mail mindyfrench@midwestbreathin...
Web Site: www.midwestbreathingair.com

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (7.0%)

Customer Acceptance  _____________________________________Date________________ PO#_____________

Item Description Qty Unit Price Total

Air Test Start Up Air Test at Initial Start up 1 0.00 0.00
Installation Installation and Instruction on operation 1 0.00 0.00
discount Discount off list price 1 -9,069.47 -9,069.47

Options:
Extended Warranty Add $1700

Page 3

Fittings to connect the fill stations/cascade to compressor may be charged in addition to the above
estimate due to unknown variants in your station equipment, logistics, etc.

Prices are subject to change.
$61,613.31

$61,613.31

$0.00

23

WS #6.



LEO M ELLEBRACHT COMPANY QUOTATION
Everything For Firefighting

104 Mullach Ct. - Suite 1028 DATE: January 30, 2023

Wentzville, MO 63385 QUOTE # 013023-001
  FOR: Breathing  Air  System

(636) 332-6985 Fax (636) 332-8046

Respectfully Submitted:

Bill To: David Wunderlin

Moberly Fire Department (417) 437-1001

Attn: Don Ryan, Fire Chief david.wunderlin@hotmail.com

QTY AMOUNT / UNIT TOTAL ITEM AMOUNT

2  $                        24,969.00 49,938.00$                  

2  $                          3,216.51 6,433.02$                    

OPT  $                          4,274.50 8,549.00$                    

 $                                     -   -$                             

2  $                          9,096.26 18,192.52$                  

2  $                          1,250.00 2,500.00$                    

 $                                     -   -$                             

1  $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

8  $                          1,376.55 11,012.40$                  

8  $                               20.00 80.00$                         

8  $                               19.15 76.60$                         

2  $                             187.15 374.30$                       

 $                                     -   -$                             

1  $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

NOTE: Invoices paid by Credit Card will have a 3% processing fee. TOTAL  97,155.84$                  

Nut/Nipple,7500,CGA702,BR (AC10034)

Elbow,6000,90,1/4 FNPTxJIC-M,ST (AC20016)

Estimated truck freight w/ Liftgate service quoted at time of purchase.

NOTE: Estimated delivery after receipt of order 90-120 days

Rack,DOT-1 Each,Wall,w/One Clamp Set,w/Bolt-Nut

DESCRIPTION

Hypress Breathing Air Compressor 15 CFM 10 HP HP-6000-H15-E1-VE

Hypress Electronic CO monitor 

HyPress Dual Position Stationary Containment Fill Station w/ 4/ Cyl. Cascade Control 
HPE6000-2-S/AIRPNL-4-B w/6' HP Hose for connection to air control panel.

Hypress Electronic Combined CO & H20 monitor (OPTION)

On-site install with out fresh air intake construction or any electrical service modifications or 
service connection.

Estimated truck freight w/ Liftgate service quoted at time of purchase.

Cylinder,ISO,6000,510CF,w/702 Valve (AC40060)

24

WS #6.



Printed on 01/27/2023 @ 21:34:33 Copyright 2022 Dinges Partner Group, LLC

Quote #43665

 

Dinges Fire Company
243 E Main St. 

Amboy, IL 61310

Phone: 815.857.2000

www.DingesFire.com

Bill To:
Moberly Fire Department (Moberly, MO) 

C\O: Chief Don Ryan 

101 West Reed Street 

Moberly, MO 65270

 

Ship To:

 

Quantity Item Description Price Total

1 Stallion-CEN2-4-

103CCG2

CENTAUR 2-4 10 HP 230/3/60 VAC. 13 

CFM - 6000 psi - 4 

Stage 4 Cylinder - Pressure Lubricated 

with all Standard 

Features. STATIONARY TWO POSTION 

CONTAINMENT FILL 

STATION, ACCEPTS SCBA AND SCUBA 

CYLINDERS 80 CU 

FT COMPLETE WITH REGULATOR, 

SHUT OFF VALVE AND 

SCBA GAUGE. INDIVIDUAL SHUTOFF 

VALVE FOR EACH 

POINT OF FILL. OPTIONAL BANK 

FEATURES AVAILABLE. 

(Storage Capacity is 4 Cylinders. ASME or 

ISO)

$43,849.00 $43,849.00

1 Stallion-COM INTERGRATED CARBON MONOXIDE 

MONITOR 

FITS, CENTAUR2 / CENTAUR2-4 / 

CENTAUR3 / ENBARR / 

GIDRAN / PERCHERON / PEGASUS / 

SAT

$3,180.00 $3,180.00

1 Stallion-CEN-4BK AIR CONTROL PANEL, FOUR BANK 

CASCADE CONTROL

$2,430.00 $2,430.00

1 Stallion-CEN-AFG3-

4BK

4 BANK AUTO FILL SYSTEM $8,669.00 $8,669.00

1 Stallion-6000I4C 4 BOTTLE ISO CASCADE STORAGE $9,464.00 $9,464.00

* Sales tax will be applied to customers who have not provided a tax exempt certificate. Sub Total $67,592.00

* Quote Created on 01/27/2023. Pricing valid for no more than 30 days, unless noted otherwise. Shipping TBD

* Financing options may be available. Please contact your sales rep for more information and a Total $67,592.00

25

WS #6.



Printed on 01/27/2023 @ 21:34:33 Copyright 2022 Dinges Partner Group, LLC

Quote #43665

payment estimate.

**This is a quotation only. Please do not make payment based off this quotation. An invoice will be sent to you when product is ready for 

delivery. Contact your local sales represenatitve with any questions or requests.**

Notes: 

*** Set up and Training Included *** 

*** Freight Est. $2500.00 *** 

*** Electrcal hook up needs to be performed by a certified tech according to local codes *** 

*** Made in USA  ***

26

WS #6.



Date / Time:

Repair Order:

Customer:

Branch:

***on account***

Page 1 of 3

1/26/2023 11:14:02AM

  

Invoice Total: $59,259.13 

*** Customer Review ***

Ship To: MOBERLY FIRE DEPT.Bill To: MOBERLY FIRE DEPT.
310 N. CLARK ST. 
MOBERLY, MO  65270 
Shop: 660/269-8705 Fax: 660/263-0596

310 N. CLARK ST. 
MOBERLY, MO  65270

Customer P/O: Completion Date:Ryan

Quote

1Task: Department:83-010006 Install compressor and perform startup procedure Service

Complaint: AFG grant estimate to provide and install Legacy 2/13-E1 6000 psi, single phase breathing air compressor capable of 13 CFM 

with CO monitor. Includes installation and all travel fees.

Banner requires that the cascade bottles are within current hydrotest standards before plumbing to compressor. Electrical 

service will be verified before order. Freight charges are estimated and may vary by 5%. Approximate lead time is 45 days and 

installation shall be scheduled within 7 days of delivery.

Description / Ref Number U/M Quantity Price

Extended

PriceSupp. Part

FORKLIFT  1.00  750.00  750.00 MiscForklift rental

Air test  1.00  77.50  77.50 Miscair test lab fee

EQUIP IN  1.00  1,800.00  1,800.00 MiscShipping and Handling Inbound - 

Equipment

SUPPLIES  1.00  31.00  31.00 MiscMisc hardware/supplies

LEGACY 2/13-E1 Each  1.00  24,528.40  24,528.40 PartLegacy 2 6000psi 13CFM single 

phase

$24,528.40 Parts:Task 1 Subtotals

Labor: $620.00 

Miscellaneous: $2,658.50 

Task 1 Totals: $27,806.90 

2Task: Department:83-010005 add/install new components to existing air system Service

Complaint: AFG grant estimate to provide and install Bauer CFS5.5-2S, 2-position containment fill-station with cascade controls, inlet 

pressure guage adjustable regulator, and  fill control valve.

Description / Ref Number U/M Quantity Price

Extended

PriceSupp. Part

SUPPLIES  1.00  15.50  15.50 MiscMisc hardware/supplies

CFS5.5-2S Each  1.00  16,538.00  16,538.00 Part2 Pos Fill Station Stationary

Dual function, top mount, four bank cascade panel

$16,538.00 Parts:Task 2 Subtotals

Labor: $310.00 

Miscellaneous: $15.50 

Task 2 Totals: $16,863.50 

3Task: Department:83-010010101 Provide and install cascade system Service

Complaint: Estimate to provide and install (4) 6000psi bottles with wall mount rack and plumb 2- fill station.

Description / Ref Number U/M Quantity Price

Extended

PriceSupp. Part
27

WS #6.



Date / Time:

Repair Order:

Customer:

Branch:

***on account***

Page 2 of 3

1/26/2023 11:14:02AM

  

Invoice Total: $59,259.13 

*** Customer Review ***

Customer P/O: Completion Date:Ryans

Quote

EQUIP IN  1.00  425.00  425.00 MiscShipping and Handling Inbound - 

Equipment

SUPPLIES  1.00  31.00  31.00 MiscMisc hardware/supplies

AC10034 Each  4.00  40.33  161.32 PartNut/Nipple,7500,702,BR

AC20022-1 Each  1.00  32.33  32.33 PartTee,6000,Street,1/4 M-Run,1/4 

JIC-M,ST

AC20023-1 Each  3.00  30.48  91.44 PartTEE,FEMALE 

BRANCH.25FPTX.25JIC

AC20161 Each  1.00  9.53  9.53 PartCap, 7500, JIC #4 ST

AC40060 Each  4.00  1,995.00  7,980.00 PartAIR CYLINDER,6000 UN-ISO-DOT

AC70080 Each  4.00  49.88  199.52 PartRACK,DOT-1 EA, WALL W/ 

CLAMP

AC80049-10 Each  1.00  176.25  176.25 Part6000 PSI HOSE X 10'

AC80052 Each  3.00  62.18  186.54 PartPIGTAIL ASSY, 6000PSI

$8,836.93 Parts:Task 3 Subtotals

Labor: $620.00 

Miscellaneous: $456.00 

Task 3 Totals: $9,912.93 

4Task: Department:83-010005 add/install new components to existing air system Service

Complaint: OPTION - AFG estimate to add LEGACY 2-CO-RETRO monitor

Description / Ref Number U/M Quantity Price

Extended

PriceSupp. Part

SUPPLIES  1.00  7.50  7.50 MiscMisc hardware/supplies

LEGACY2-CO-RETRO Each  1.00  4,668.30  4,668.30 PartLegacy retro CO monitor

$4,668.30 Parts:Task 4 Subtotals

Labor: $0.00 

Miscellaneous: $7.50 

Task 4 Totals: $4,675.80 

Bill To: MOBERLY FIRE DEPT.
310 N. CLARK ST. 
MOBERLY, MO  65270 
Shop: 660/269-8705

310 N. CLARK ST. 
MOBERLY, MO  65270

Fax: 660/263-0596

Ship To: MOBERLY FIRE DEPT.

28

WS #6.



Date / Time:

Repair Order:

Customer:

Branch:

***on account***

Page 3 of 3

1/26/2023 11:14:02AM

Invoice Total: $59,259.13 

*** Customer Review ***

Customer P/O: Completion Date:Ryans

Quote

Customer Tax ID:

$3,137.50 

$1,550.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$54,571.63 Total Parts:

Total Core Chg:

Total Core Ret:

Total EHC:

Total Labor:

Totals

Total Miscellaneous:

Invoiced Total:

Total Tax:

Invoice Subtotal: 

$59,259.13 

$0.00 

$59,259.13 Payment Method

Charge

ESTIMATE ONLY!

PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE. CUSTOMER WILL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY CHANGES PRIOR TO ADDITIONAL WORK BEING PERFORMED. 

PRICING GOOD FOR (90) DAYS. STOCK PARTS RETURNED AFTER (30) DAYS ARE SUBJECT TO 25% RESTOCK FEE.  ELECTRONIC 

COMPONENTS AND SPECIAL ORDER PARTS ARE NOT RETURNABLE. DUE TO VARIANCES IN COSTS AND AVAILABILITY THIS ESTIMATE 

CAN VARY UP TO 5%. IF ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL 618-251-4200.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Bill To: MOBERLY FIRE DEPT.
310 N. CLARK ST. 
MOBERLY, MO  65270 
Shop: 660/269-8705

310 N. CLARK ST. 
MOBERLY, MO  65270

Fax: 660/263-0596

29

WS #6.



Date: 

Quote #: AFG Compressor System

Customer PO:

Customer Number:

To: Ship to:

Attn: Chief Don Ryan

OFFICE NOTES: 

Salesperson Job Shipping Method Shipping Terms Delivery Date Payment Terms Requested By
48-DAVE ROBERTS  AFG Compressor Best Way-Truck Freight w/Lift Gate Included Standard Chief Gehm

Qty Item # List Price Per Each Price Extended Total

-$                      

2.00 C-E4-7.5-A6-3C 25,715.00$         51,430.00$           

2.00 -$                      

2.00 A-S5000 345.00$              690.00$                

2.00 A-S1300 210.50$              421.00$                

2.00 **Annual 800.00$              1,600.00$             

-$                      

-$                      

1.00 Freight 730.00$              730.00$                

54,871.00$   -$                      

-$                      

-$                      

8.00 HC-6000 1,750.00$           14,000.00$           

8.00 CGA-702 58.50$                468.00$                

2.00 Clamps & Strut 215.00$              430.00$                

1.00 Freight 640.00$              640.00$                

15,538.00$   -$                      

-$                      

-$                      

2.00 C-FS2PA55 14,300.00$         28,600.00$           

-$                      

-$                      

-$                      

-$                      

1.00 Freight 690.00$              690.00$                

29,290.00$   -$                      

-$                      

-$                      

2.00 **FFLabor 850.00$              1,700.00$             

-$                      

-$                      

-$                      

Hose/Fittings -$                      

-$                      

-$                      

-$                      

-$                      

Dave Roberts 

715 Redwood Dr Subtotal 101,399.00$         

New Bloomfield, MO 65063 Sales Tax

319-529-6204 Total 101,399.00$        

113 N. Griffith Rd., Carroll, IA 51401  800.568.2403  712.792.6658  sales@feldfire.com

Central & Eastern MO Sales
Make all checks payable to Ed M. Feld Equipment Co., Inc.

Thank you for your business!

Customer Notes:  

**Hose & Fittings Done on a time and material price from 

the Service Tech, (Ben) as we don't know exactly where 

everything will be located. 

Cascade Cylinder QUOTE

SCBA's 6000psi ISO Cascade Cylinders **USED 2011 w/Current Hydro

Fill Cascade Panel, - Pneumatic Control, ONE Knob Control

**This is a 1 knob fill operation, eliminates the need to cascade fill does it 

correctly

Freight on Fill Station 

Total for Fill Station, Includes Freight

Labor to Install Compressor,Fill Station & Cacasde Cylinders

**Will be less if Fill Enclosure is not purchased

Total for Cascade Cylinder, Includes Freight 

Fill Enclosure w/Auto Cascade Panel QUOTE

Arctic Double Cylinder Fill Station 5500psi Certified w/Auto

automatically, will not let the cylinders equalize if cascade is not done 

Phone: 816-443-2738  ** Fax:816-443-2864

QUOTE
February 1, 2023

1330 NW Jefferson St.

Grain Valley, MO. 64029

Moberly Fire Department

Description

Compressor Quote 

SCBA's nuts & Nipples

(4) SCBA Kindorf Clamps & (10') 1-1/2" Strut

Freight on Cascade Cylinders

Freight on Compressor,

**Includes Air-Test & Filter Change, **Mileage will be from closest customer

Total for Compressor, INCLUDES Freight & Service

Arctic 4 Stage w/CO Monitor, 7.5hp ,3 Phase,9cfm, 

High Temp Switch

Closed Frame ,

Low Oil Level Switch, 

Feld Annual Service Contract, 

30

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Recognizing Official Street Names To Be Included In The 

Schedule Of Street Names. 

  

Summary: Three new subdivisions have had their final plats approved and recorded.  

Within these three subdivisions are a total of nine new street names.  The city 

code requires that the Schedule of Street Names maintained by the City Clerk 

and the Chief of Police be amended to reflect the new street names.   

  

Recommended 

Action: 

To authorize approval of this Resolution during the March 4, 2024, city 

council meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other                                 Passed Failed 

 

31

WS #7.



BILL NO._______________    RESOLUTION NO._______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING OFFICIAL STREET NAMES TO BE INCLUDED IN 

THE SCHEDULE OF STREET NAMES. 

 

WHEREAS, Sec. 34-40 of the City Code provides that when new streets are created that 

their official street names shall be listed in Schedules maintained by the City Clerk and the Chief 

of Police; and 

WHEREAS, nine new streets have been created as part of three new subdivisions for 

which final plats have been recorded whose official names are as follows: 

 

Soaring Street 

Prey Court 

Eagle Street 

Talon Street 

Stonebridge Lane 

Cobblestone Court 

Dream Moore Falls Drive 

Dream Moore Falls Lane 

Burgess Falls Loop; and 

 

WHEREAS, City Staff requests that these streets be officially recognized and that the 

Schedule of Street Names maintained by the City Clerk and Chief of Police be amended to 

include the street names listed herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council for the City of Moberly, Missouri hereby 

officially recognizes the new street names listed herein and directs that the Schedule of Street 

Names maintained by City Staff be amended to include each of these street names.  

RESOLVED this 4th day of March, 2024, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ___________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

32

WS #7.



10325 Sq. Ft.

11051 Sq. Ft.

10761 Sq. Ft.

9494 Sq. Ft.

10120 Sq. Ft.

11362 Sq. Ft.

46265 Sq. Ft.

13415 Sq. Ft.

13126 Sq. Ft.

13364 Sq. Ft.

9365 Sq. Ft.

9600 Sq. Ft.

10000 Sq. Ft.

9700 Sq. Ft.

12312 Sq. Ft.

9849 Sq. Ft.

10673 Sq. Ft.

9788 Sq. Ft. 9200 Sq. Ft.

11815 Sq. Ft.

9200 Sq. Ft.

9200 Sq. Ft.

11380 Sq. Ft.

13161 Sq. Ft.

10237 Sq. Ft.

14431 Sq. Ft.

40'x60' Access
& Utility Esmt.

20' x 190' Access & Utility Esmt.

40'x110' Access & Utility Esmt.

21626 Sq. Ft.

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

1

5

'

 

F

R

O

N

T

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

2

0

'

 

F

R

O

N

T

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

2

0

'

 

F

R

O

N

T

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

1

5

'

 

F

R

O

N

T

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

JE
FF

R
EY

 &
 S

AM
AN

TH
A

M
AR

TI
N

R
O

BE
R

T 
& 

R
O

BE
R

TA
O

'L
O

U
G

H
LI

N

LA
R

R
Y 

& 
C

YN
TH

IA
C

AL
VE

R
T

BA
R

IN
 M

EN
AU

G
H

TI
M

O
TH

Y 
& 

C
H

R
IS

TI
N

A
R

O
W

E

39.03'

84.48'

291.78'N 73°47'40" E

260.80'N 70°53'15" E

10
38

.6
9'

N
 1

°2
8'

05
" E

275.52'
N 89°56'35" W

106.78'S 74°43'55" W

140.56'
N 88°20'30" W

11
81

.8
8'

S 
1°

39
'3

0"
 W

100.00'
S 88°31'55" E

100.00'
S 88°31'55" E

100.00'
S 88°31'55" E

100.48'
S 85°24'40" E

119.46'
S 88°20'30" E

98.14'

S 82°32'35" E

92.04'
S 88°05'45" E

100.00'
S 88°31'55" E

100.00'
S 88°31'55" E

100.00'
S 88°31'55" E

100.00'
S 88°31'55" E

S 
1°

28
'0

5"
 W

116.09'

S 82°38'05" E

101.76'
S 88°06'35" W

102.63'
S 88°49'10" W

115.21'

N 80°33'25" W

117.16'
S 89°10'20" W

108.89'
N 63°25'30" E

94.85'

S 56°16'25" E

110.00'
S 32°45'15" E

139.22'S 80°36'20" W

114.98'S 80°25'20" W

127.85'

200.41'

100.00'
S 88°31'55" E

10
2.

33
'

S 
5°

30
'5

0"
 W

283.68'
S 19°06'45" E

11
3.

06
'

S 
19

°0
2'

30
" W

15
0.9

0'

S 44
°1

3'4
5" 

W

143.10'S 69°20'35" W

110.00'

S 58°47'15" E

100.00'
S 88°31'55" E

25
76

.7
6'

 M
EA

SU
R

ED
 B

ET
W

EE
N

S 
1°

28
'0

5"
 W

125.55'
S 85°03'20" E

SO
U

TH
   

W
IL

LI
AM

S 
   

ST
R

EE
T

N
O

R
FO

LK
 S

O
U

TH
ER

N
 R

AI
LR

O
AD

  (
10

0'
 R

/W
)

CUMMINS  FALLS LANE

LAUREL FALLS LANE

C

H

R

I

S

T

I

A

N

S

U

B

D

I

V

I

S

I

O

N

DREAM  MOORE  FALLS  LANE

FOSTER FALLS
    COURT

DR
EA

M
   

  M
O

O
RE

   
FA

LL
S 

  D
RI

VE

40
.7

0'
96

.3
6'

96
.0

0'
10

0.
00

'
97

.0
0'

92
.0

0'
12

7.
03

'

83
.3

6'
92

.0
0'

92
.0

0'
92

.0
0'

59
.3

0'

23
0.

50
'

91
.7

0'
10

2.
53

'
94

.7
0'

10
7.

42
'

88
.6

3'
16

9.
32

'
92

.0
0'

(PRIVATE DRIVE)

A
=9

3.
57

'
A

=6
4.

49
'

A
=2

7.
27

'
A

=9
3.

53
'

A
=176.86'

A
=84.48'

A
=8 .89 '

A
=117 .03 '

A
=72.05'

A =113
.50'

A
=9

8.
53

'

A
=1

06
.9

4 '

A
=8

2.
06

'
A

=9
9.

34
'

A
=2

7.
64

'

A
=79.83'

A =10
2.23'

A
=1

04
.5

5'
78

.6
4'

A
=1

2.
25

'
96

.0
0'

10
0.

00
'

97
.0

0'
92

.0
0'

A
=2 .35 '

A =103 .02 '
73.28' A = 28.5

2'

A
=4

0.83'

A
= 3 9 .3 8 '

A =53.57'

39.04'

A
= 3

9 .2
7'

283.68'
S 19°06'45" E

78.32'
S 6°40'45" E A=150.29'

9.
86

'

(PRIVATE DRIVE)

(PRIVATE DRIVE)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 25

26

27

28

29

30

31

127.45'
N 19°06'45" W

N 19°06'45" W

R
=625 .00 ' 

=31°09 '24"

A
=339 .87 '

R
=1

00
0.

00
' 

=1
7°

39
'3

0"
A

=3
08

.2
0'

R
=1000.00'
=4°47'52"

A
=83.74'

R
=200 .00 '
=1°01'22"

A
=3 .57 '

89.04'N 70°53'15" E

R
=20

0.
00

'

=69
°2

5'
05

"
A =24

2.
31

'

46
9.

05
'

N
 1

°2
8'

05
" E

249.65'
N 88°58'45" W

A
= 3 9 .4 7 '

10
5.

09
'

A
=3

9.15' A =66.42'

134.10'

A=37.71'
80.48'

A =51.10 '

A =40
.8

3
'

25.40'
S 88°48'00" E R =200.00'A =58.40'

=16°43'54"

181.07'N 74°28'05" E

36
7.

83
'

S 
1°

28
'0

5"
 W

13.33 Acres in Plat 4

A
=2.37 '

R=75'

31165 Sq. Ft.

9200 Sq. Ft.

1.37 Acres

59524 Sq. Ft.

28984 Sq. Ft.

A
=87.21'

A
=90.67'

A
=17.51'

R175.0000

25'
25'

25'
25'

25'
25'

R=50
'

R=25' (Typ.)

69
.4

0'
32

.9
3'

53
.1

5'
11

4.
17

'
10

8.
68

'
10

7.
77

'
92

.0
0'

92
.0

0'
92

.0
0'

10
7.

77
'

74.81'

103.70'

92.93' 204.74'
40' ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

2

5

'

 

P

E

R

I

M

E

T

E

R

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

2

5

'

 

P

E

R

I

M

E

T

E

R

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

S 88°37'55" E  1936.00'

FO
U

N
D

 B
EY

ER
 R

EB
AR

S

47.41'

206.23'

253.64'

25' 25'

25
'

25
'

18.74'

22.96'

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

50
' R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay

50' Right-of-Way

50
' R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay

BU
R

G
ES

S 
   

FA
LL

S 
   

LO
O

P

2

0

'

 

R

E

A

R

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

 

(

T

Y

P

I

C

A

L

)

FINAL PLAT

FEBRUARY 28, 2022

PROPOSED LOT NUMBER

LOT DIMENSION

LOT LINE

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

UTILITY EASEMENT

ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

IRON PIPE SET THIS PLAT UNLESS

DENOTED "E" FOR EXISTING

EXISTING REBAR

STONE

LEGEND

2

0

0

1

7

5

0

2

5

5

0

1

2

5

1

5

0

100.00'

P

.

O

.

B

.

A TRACT OF LAND IN THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 53 NORTH,

RANGE 14 WEST, MOBERLY, RANDOLPH COUNTY, MISSOURI, BEING THE SOUTH PART

OF LOT 1 AND THE NORTH PART OF LOT 2 AS DEFINED BY THE SURVEY RECORDED

IN BOOK 373 B, PAGE 1,  ALSO BEING THAT TRACTS DESCRIBED BY THE DEEDS

RECORDED IN BOOK 918, PAGE 1491 AND BOOK 926, PAGE 1201, ALL OF THE

RANDOLPH COUNTY MISSOURI RECORDS AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED

AS FOLLOWS:

STARTING AT A STONE AT WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 53

NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, THENCE S 88°-37'-55" E, ALONG THE 1/4 SECTION LINE,

1936.00  FEET TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE NORFOLK AND

SOUTHERN RAILROAD AS DEFINED BY THE EXTENSION OF THE EAST LINES OF THE

TRACTS SHOWN BY THE AFOREMENTIONED SURVEY OF LOT 1 AND LOT 2; THENCE

S 1°-28'-05" W, ALONG THE RAILROAD, 367.83 FEET TO A SET IRON PIPE BEING

THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE N 89°-56'-35" W  275.52 FEET TO A

SET IRON PIPE; THENCE S 74°-43'-55" W  106.78 FEET TO A SET IRON PIPE;

THENCE N 88°-20'-30" W  140.56 FEET TO A SET IRON PIPE ON THE EAST

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SOUTH WILLIAMS STREET; THENCE S 1°-39'-30" W,

ALONG WILLIAMS STREET, 1181.88 FEET TO A SET IRON PIPE; THENCE

N 73°-47'-40" E  291.78 FEET TO A SET IRON PIPE; THENCE N 70°-53'-15" E

260.80 FEET TO A SET IRON PIPE ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE

NORFOLK AND SOUTHERN RAILROAD; THENCE N 1°-28'-05" E, ALONG THE

RAILROAD, 1038.69 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 13.33

ACRES.

LAND DESCRIPTION

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON GRID NORTH OF CENTRAL ZONE

OF THE MISSOURI STATE PLAN COORDINATE SYSTEM AS

DETERMINED BY GPS OBSERVATIONS UTILIZING THE MODOT

RTK NETWORK.

N
O
R
F
O
L
K
 
&
 
S
O
U
T
H
E
R
N
 
R
.
R
.

LONGVIEW WEST

LOCATION MAP

SHUMATE LN.

TARA PARK

McKINSEY STREET

N
O
R
T
H

GRANT ST.

NOT TO SCALE

SITE

SHEPHERD BROTHERS BOULEVARD.

L
O
W
E
R
Y

C
T
.

M
A
R
M
A
D
U
K
E

C
T
.

Shepherds

Drive

SCALE 1" = 50'

10' WIDE CONCRETE

PERMANENT BIKE AND

PEDESTRIAN TRAIL

EASEMENT RECORDED

IN BOOK 721, PAGE 8

STONE

WEST 1/4 CORNER

SECTION 12, T53N, R14W

PER SURVEYS IN BOOK  B.

VOLUME 6, PAGE 80 AND

RECORD BOOK 1, PAGE 126

CUT CROSS

ON 1/4 SECTION LINE

 35.80' FROM CENTER

OF SECTION 12,

T53N, R14W

PER SURVEY IN

SLEEVE 325 B.

Section A.01 Certificate of Ownership, Consent and Dedication

I (we) hereby certify that I am (we are) the owner(s) of the property shown and

described hereon and that I (we) hereby adopt this plan of subdivision with my

(our) free consent, and in accordance with my (our) desire, establish the

minimum building restriction lines, and irrevocably offer for dedication to the

public all streets, alleys, walks, parks, other open spaces, easements, required

public utilities, and the required public improvements as shown on the

subdivision plat, construction plans and landscaping plans.

_________________________________________________,

(Weekday, Month and Day) 2022.

______________________________________(Owner)

LARRY SCHNELL

______________________________________(Owner)

LINDA SCHNELL

Section A.03 Certificate of Fire Protection Measures

I hereby certify that the plan shown and described hereon and the improvements

shown and approved as part of the Drainage Study and Construction Documents

meet the minimum applicable Federal, State, County and City Fire Codes and

fire protection measures, including water pressure and flow for providing

adequate fire protection.

_________________________________________________,

(Weekday, Month and Day) 2022

______________________________________(Registered Engineer)

NATHANAEL E. KOHL

______________________________________(City of Moberly Fire

Chief)

Section A.02 Certificate of Accuracy

I hereby certify that the plan shown and described hereon is a true and correct

survey to the accuracy required by the City of Moberly, Missouri and the

monuments have been placed as shown hereon, to the specification of the

Community Development Director or Designee.

_________________________________________________,

(Weekday, Month and Day) 2022.

_________________________(Registered Engineer/Land Surveyor)

NATHANAEL E. KOHL

Section A.04 Certificate of the Approval of Public Improvements

I hereby ceritify:

A. That streets, utilities and other improvements have been installed in

acceptable manner and according to the City specifications in the subdivision

entitled ________________________________; or

B. That a security bond in the amount of $_________ has been posted with

the Governing Body to assure completion on all required improvements in case

of default; or

C. That a development agreement between the subdivider and the City has been

adopted by the Governing Body and recorded in the Office of Randolph County

Recorder of Deeds in Book No. ________, Page No. ________ providing

security for and construction of required public improvements.

_________________________________________________,

(Weekday, Month and Day) 2017

__________________________________(Director of Public Works)

__________________________________(Director of Public Utilities)

Attest: ____________________________(City of Moberly City Clerk)

Section A.05 Certificate of the Approval of the Final Plat

I hereby certify that the subdivision plat shown hereon has been found to

comply with the Subdivision Regulations for the City of Moberly, Missouri with the

exception of such variances, if any as noted in the minutes of the City Council

meeting. The City hereby accepts dedication of, and responsibility for

maintenance of all streets, utilities and other public areas as indicated on the

final plat subject to any development agreements relating to improvement of

the same referenced on the face of the Final Plat. The Final Plat for the

subdivision entitled ________________________________, is hereby

approved for filing in the Office of the City Clerk and recording in the Office of

the Randolph County Recorder of Deeds.

_________________________________________________,

(Weekday, Month and Day) 2022

______________________________________(Mayor, City of Moberly)

Attest: ______________________________________(City of Moberly

City Clerk)

THE RESULTS OF THE SURVEY OF THIS URBAN PROPERTY, MADE FOR LARRY SCHNELL, AND

EXECUTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT MISSOURI MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR

PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS, ARE SHOWN ON THIS PLAT.

STATE OF MISSOURI                              DOCUMENT NO. _______

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN

THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF DEEDS FOR RANDOLPH COUNTY, MISSOURI, THIS

 ______ DAY OF __________________________, 2022, AT _______O'CLOCK

____M, AND RECORDED IN SLEEVE ______________.

MARK PRICE - RECORDER OF DEEDS

_____________________________________

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDER

} SS

210844

} SSSTATE OF MISSOURI

COUNTY OF ______

ON THIS _____ DAY OF _____________________, 2022, BEFORE ME APPEARED

LARRY SCHNELL AND LINDA SCHNELL, TO ME PERSONALLY KNOWN TO BE THE PERSONS

DESCRIBED HEREIN AND WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED

THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME AS THEIR FREE ACT AND DEED.  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I

HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIXED MY OFFICIAL SEAL AT MY OFFICE IN SAID

COUNTY AND STATE, THE DAY AND YEAR FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

_________________

________________

NOTARY PUBLIC

NATHANAEL

1080 State Route Y

Harrisburg, MO 65256

Natesnew@aol.com

(573) 499-1241 

BY:

  NATHANAEL E. KOHL

  Land Surveyor #2615

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
:
 
A
N
G
L
E
S
 
L
A
N
D
I
N
G
 
P
L
A
T
 
4

M
o
b
e
r
l
y
,
 
R
a
n
d
o
l
p
h
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
,
 
M
i
s
s
o
u
r
i

D
a
t
e
:
 
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
2
8
,
 
2
0
2
2

SURVEYS

   & DESIGNS

NATHANAEL

E. KOHL

NUMBER

LS #2615

S

I

G

E
R

A

O

R

P

N

F

O

I

S

S

E

T

D

E

R

E

L

V

R

R
O

Y

E

S

U

O

O

T

A

T

S

E

S

M

F

I

S

I

R

U

1/

4

 

 

 

S

E

C

TIO

N

 

 

 

 

LIN

E

ANGELS LANDING
PLAT  4

L

a

n

t

e

r

n

P

o

i

n

t

e

M

O

R

L

E

Y

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

URBANDALE DRIVE

ROUTE M

Vincent

Terr.

1

DREAM MOORE FALLS

S

U

R

V

E

Y

 

IN

 

S

LE

E

V

E

 

3

7

3

 

B

 

1

S

U

R

V

E

Y

 

IN

 

S

LE

E

V

E

 

3

4

4

 

A

 

1

1/

4

 

 

 

S

E

C

TIO

N

 

 

 

 

LIN

E

B

E

Y

E

R

 

R

E

B

A

R

 

A

C

C

E

P

TE

D

A

S

 

S

O

U

TH

 

LIN

E

 

S

H

E

P

H

E

R

D

 

B

R

O

TH

E

R

S

 

B

O

U

LE

V

A

R

D

B

E

Y

E

R

 

R

E

B

A

R

 

A

C

C

E

P

TE

D

A

S

 

N

O

R

TH

 

LIN

E

 

U

R

B

A

N

D

A

LE

 

D

R

IV

E

D

E

E

D

 

 

B

O

O

K

 

9

1

8

 

 

 

P

A

G

E

 

 

1

4

9

1

D

E

E

D

 

 

B

O

O

K

 

9

2

6

 

 

P

A

G

E

 

 

1

2

0

1

to be commonly known as

33

WS #7.



34

WS #7.



35

WS #7.



36

WS #7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing At 1122 Concannon Street. 

  

Summary: This property has been advertised previously and is on our City owned 

property list.  Johnston Builders has submitted a proposal for a home on this 

lot. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to March 4, 2024 regular City Council meeting 

for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other  Proposal       Passed Failed 

 

37

WS #8.



38

WS #8.



39

WS #8.



40

WS #8.



41

WS #8.



42

WS #8.



43

WS #8.



44

WS #8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: February 20, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Authorizing A Third  Addendum To A Certain 

Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement For Operation Of A 

Farmer’s Market With The Randolph County Health Department And 

The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District. 
  

Summary: As part of a downtown revitalization strategy, the City of Moberly (the “City”) with the 

support of the Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District (the “District”) has 

acquired the fee interest in the “Fennel Complex,” a series of long vacant commercial 

structures situated at Clark and Coates Streets and consisting of the Fennel Building, an 

8,500 square foot, two story structure; the former Pro Auto Building, a 5,000 square foot, 

single story structure; and portions of a building formerly serving as the J. T. Cross 

Lumberyard.  

 

The Randolph County Health Department (the “Department”) has expressed willingness 

to undertake and operate such a seasonal farmers’ market, all subject to and in 

accordance with the terms and conditions of a certain Intergovernmental Cooperation 

Agreement in substantially the form attached to and incorporated by reference in the 

Ordinance (the “Agreement”).  Under the Agreement, the City will waive customary 

rentals for the Event Space and that the District provide one time assistance for 

promotional expenses.  Other than the waiver of rentals, the City will have no financial 

obligation under the Agreement.   

 

 The Department and the City will each independently obtain customary insurance 

coverages for the Event Space.  The City will provide customary public safety and fire 

protections services for the farmers’ market and the Events Space in accordance with the 

City’s normal practices for such services.  The Agreement also requires that promptly at 

the conclusion of each market event, the Department shall police and clean the entire 

Events Space including collection and disposal of trash and effuse and shall in each case 

leaving the Events Space in a clean and sanitary condition.  

 

The district will independently approve the Agreement. 

 
 

 

Recommended Action: Direct staff to bring to the March 4th Council meeting for final approval.  
  

Fund Name: N/a  
  

Account Number: N/A 
  

Available Budget : N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report    x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     

       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

45

WS #9.



 

1 
Second Addendum to Farmers’ Market Agreement 

SECOND ADDENDUM TO INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

 

THIS SECOND ADDENDUM TO INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION 

AGREEMENT (this “Second Addendum”) is made and entered into as of the ______ day of 

__________________, 2024 (the “Effective Date”) , by and among the DOWNTOWN 

MOBERLY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, a community improvement 

district and Missouri political subdivision having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, 

Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “District”); the CITY OF MOBERLY, a city of the third class and 

Missouri municipal corporation having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street – City Hall, 

Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “City”); and the RANDOLPH COUNTY HEALTH 

DEPARTMENT, a Missouri local public health agency having a principal office at 1319 Highway 

24 East, Suite A, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “Department” and together with the District and 

the City, the “Parties”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

 A. The Parties entered into an Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement dated May 

2, 2022 (the “Cooperation Agreement”) pursuant to Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised 

Statutes of Missouri, as amended, to authorize, establish, and govern the terms and operation of a 

seasonal farmer’s market at a certain commercial structures situated on real property located at 

Clark and Coats Streets in the City’s downtown area consisting of the Fennel Building, the former 

Pro Auto Building, and portions of a building and open area formerly serving as the J.T. Cross 

Lumberyard (collectively, the “Fennel Complex”), as was amended for the 2023 season in a First 

Addendum thereto dated March 6, 2023. 

 

 B. The Parties desire to further amend the Cooperation Agreement on the terms and 

conditions set forth in this Second Addendum. 

  

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and mutual covenants and 

agreements contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency 

of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto hereby agree as follows: 

 

 1. Market Schedule Established.  Pursuant to Section 1 of the Cooperation 

Agreement, the District hereby accepts and approves the Market Schedule for the 2024 season, 

attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 1.    

 

 2. Marketing Budget Contribution. The District shall provide a one-time 

contribution of funds in the amount of Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00) to the 

Department to be used solely for the recruitment of vendors and the promotion and advertising of 

the location and the Market operation for the 2024 season. The District’s Board shall consider 

whether to make any additional contributions for promotion in future years on a case-by-case basis. 

 

3. No Other Change.  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Second 

Addendum, all of the terms and conditions of the Cooperation Agreement remain unchanged and 

46

WS #9.



 

2 
Second Addendum to Farmers’ Market Agreement 

 

in full force and effect. To the extent the terms of this Second Addendum and the terms of the 

Cooperation Agreement conflict, the Cooperation Agreement shall govern.  

 

 4. Miscellaneous Terms.  Capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this Second 

Addendum will have the meanings ascribed to them in the Cooperation Agreement. Headings are 

inserted for the convenience of the parties only and are not to be considered when interpreting this 

Second Addendum.  

 

5. Notices.  Section 5 of the Cooperation Agreement is hereby amended to reflect the 

following changes to the notice address to the City and the District:  

 

If to the City:  City of Moberly  

      101 West Reed Street – City Hall 

     Moberly, Missouri 65270 

     Attention:  City Manager 

 

  With a copy to: City of Moberly  

        101 West Reed Street – City Hall 

       Moberly, Missouri 65270 

       Attention:  City Attorney 

 

  If to the District: Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District 

     101 West Reed Street  

     Moberly, Missouri 65270 

     Attention:  Chair 

 

    With a copy to: Cunningham, Vogel & Rost, P.C. 

       3660 South Geyer Road, Suite 340 

       St. Louis, Missouri 63127 

       Attention:  Greg H. Dohrman, Esq.  

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the DISTRICT, the CITY, and the DEPARTMENT have each 

caused this Second Addendum to be executed in their respective names as of the Effective Date. 

  

DOWNTOWN MOBERLY COMMUNITY 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 

     By :_______________________________ 

      Michael Bugalski, Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:  __________________________________ 

        Secretary 

 

      

47

WS #9.



 

3 
Second Addendum to Farmers’ Market Agreement 

 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY 

 

 

By:         

Tim Brubaker, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

        

RANDOLPH COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

 

 

     By :_______________________________ 

      Sharon Whisenand, Administrator 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:  __________________________________ 

         

  

48

WS #9.



 

4 
Second Addendum to Farmers’ Market Agreement 

 

EXHIBIT 1 

Proposal 

 

49

WS #9.


	Top
	WS #1.	A Request Authorizing The 2024 Christmas Parade And Festival And Public Consumption Of Alcohol In Downtown Moberly On December 7, 2024.
	2024 Christmas parade
	Christmas Parade - Parade Form
	Christmas Parade Street Closure Request

	WS #2.	A Request Authorizing Safe Passage To Hold The Taste Of Missouri (Wine) Stroll Event On August 24, 2024.
	wine stroll agenda 2024
	Request letter

	WS #3.	A Request To Hold The 2024 Junk Junktion And Gus Macker Events On September 14 And 15, 2024.
	Junk Junktion agenda 2024
	2024JunkJunktionStreetClosureRequestNEW

	WS #4.	A Request From The Moberly Rotary Club To Hold The 18th Annual Railroad Days, Certain Downtown Street Closures, Operation Of A Beer Garden, And Permission To Hang Banners On Certain Overpasses.
	Rail Road Days 2024
	20240212151326845

	WS #5.	Consideration To Appoint Ross Dutton To The Fire Prevention Board Of Appeals To Fill The Remainder Of The Vacant Term Expiring 2026, Created By The Resignation Of Tom Hall.
	26 - Ross Dutton Appointment to Fire Prevention Board - Resolution - Summary Sheet (2-20-24)
	26a - Ross Dutton - Application - Fire Prevention Board of Appeals

	WS #6.	A Request Authorizing The Moberly Fire Department To Submit A Grant Application With The Assistance To Firefighters Grant Program.
	27- FY23 Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program (AFG) Summary Sheet - City of Moberly City Council Agenda (2-20-24)
	Midwest Breathing Air Updated Quote (11-14-23)
	Leo Ellebracht Quote - Moberly Breathing Air HyPress 013023
	Dinges Fire Quote # 43665 - Stallion Centaur 2-4 Compressor and Fill Station
	Banner Quote for Breathing Air Compressor and Fill Station (1-26-23)
	Feld Fire Quote - Moberly-Compressors ^L0 Fill Stations 1-26-2023

	WS #7.	A Resolution Recognizing Official Street Names To Be Included In The Schedule Of Street Names.
	Street Names Summary Sheet
	Designated Street Names Resolution
	FINAL_PLAT_2_28_22_1430
	Final Plat Eagle Tree Ridge Subdivision (1.17.22) 
	Scan_cobble20210331_211620-plat
	S College Ave

	WS #8.	Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing At 1122 Concannon Street.
	In-fill Housing Concannon Summary Sheet
	1122 Concannon Proposal
	1122 Concannon Plans

	WS #9.	An Ordinance Authorizing A Third Addendum To A Certain Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement For Operation Of A Farmer’s Market With The Randolph County Health Department And The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District.
	Cuoncil Summary of Ordinance Approving Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement
	SECOND ADDENDUM TO INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT RE 2024 FARMERS MARKET

	Bottom



